Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 8:10 AM

To: ‘Richard A. Bruzzone'

Cc: msepehr@somaenv.com

Subject: RE: 6039 College Ave.; Wickham 082713 E-Mail re 081513 Alameda County Health Notice of

Responsibility

Rick,

| will make the changes noted below in future correspondence. We will not be sending out a revised Notice of
Responsibility since Russel J. Bruzzone, Inc. is the named responsible party.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Richard A. Bruzzone [mailto:rab@knoxricksen.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 9:08 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: msepehr@somaenv.com

Subject: 6039 College Ave.; Wickham 082713 E-Mail re 081513 Alameda County Health Notice of Responsibility

Jerry,
Thanks for your reply.

To clarify that Russell J. Bruzzone, Inc. is the responsible party, not my mother, can you revise the Notice to read as
follows:

Responsible Party

Russell J. Bruzzone, Inc.

899 Hope Lane,

Lafayette, CA 94549

Attn: Joan E. Bruzzone, President

Please note that my mother’s middle initial is “E” not “J” and that the phone number is (925) 284-4369. Thanks. Rick

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.ord]

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 8:48 AM

To: Richard A. Bruzzone

Cc: msepehr@somaenv.com

Subject: RE: 6039 College Ave.; 081513 Alameda County Health Notice of Responsibility

Mr. Bruzzone,



The Notice of Responsibility identifies a corporation, Bruzzone Inc., as a responsible party as well as three other
responsible parties including Shell. Pages 2 and 3 explain why each is listed as a responsible party. If Bruzzone Inc. is not
the correct responsible party, or Joan Bruzzone is not a contact for Bruzzone Inc., please let me know.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Richard A. Bruzzone [mailto:rab@knoxricksen.com]

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 4:47 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: msepehr@somaenv.com

Subject: 6039 College Ave.; 081513 Alameda County Health Notice of Responsibility

Mr. Wickham,
My mother, Joan Bruzzone, just received the attached which identifies her personally as a “responsible party”. May |
request clarification that her designation as a "responsible party" refer only for contact and communication purposes?

Please note that no one from Shell is similarly identified.

Thanks you. Rick
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Rick Bruzzone NOTICE: This email transmission and any documents, files or previous email messages
. attached to it, are confidential and are protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or
1300 Clay Street, Suite 500 work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for

Oakland, CA 94612-1427 delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure,
TEL: 510.285.2517 copying, dissemination, distribution or use of any of the information contained in, or

attached to, this email transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
FAX:510.285.2505 transmission in error, please notify us and delete the message and any/all attachments
EMAIL: rab@knoxricksen.com from your computer.
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